
Re: info@lannets.eu, 
1 message

Sat, Apr 5, 2025 at 12:23 PM <.com>
To: "Pressdepo.com | Hello" <admin@pressdepo.com> 
Cc: info@lannets.eu

Thank you, I appreciate it. If he makes an effort or returns my funds I will let you know.

On Sat, Apr 5, 2025 at 11:38 AM Pressdepo.com | Hello <admin@pressdepo.com> wrote:

Hi Mr .

I am also waiting for his answer... but no answer... I will now suspend his account temporarily....

https://www.pressdepo.com/machine-dealers/en-68376/lannets

At your disposal for any other information

Best Regards

Bisser Bratanov

www.pressdepo.com

Skype Id: Bisser_BB

Buyers and sellers in today's Internet-based market insist on multiple options, instant constant communication and answers. Delivering on these demands has made Pressdepo.com the largest and fast-
growing Used Printing Machines Marketplace in the world.
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With our advanced, proprietary, unique software of last HTML Generation and own developers team and our Internet marketing skills our Printing Machine listings are in front of countless potential buyers
Worldwide

From: 
Sent: Saturday, April 5, 2025 10:00 AM
To: Pressdepo.com | Hello <admin@pressdepo.com>
Cc: info@lannets.eu
Subject: Re: info@lannets.eu,

Dear Sir or Madam

Can you please take this Anton Hodikins, Lannets SIA, Amexim or whatever other names are listed, off your website. I'm going to court now, emails have been sent.

I appreciate you giving him the benefit of the doubt, but it is now ridiculous. I am getting spammy messages that are 'buying time'. Broken promise after nonsense, after 
broken promise.

I do not want anyone else giving him a deposit, or in our case the full price of a machine, just to be messed around for months on end. For you to keep his listing on your site 
is inviting trouble and will potential smear your good name at PressDepo.

If Anton is genuine, he would call me. He hasn't. He's a fraud.

Whatever is going on it would be best to 'nip it in the bud' now.
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On Wed, Mar 26, 2025 at 9:33 AM Pressdepo.com | Hello <admin@pressdepo.com> wrote:

Hello Mr. Strickland.

Since 2011 till now We have very few complaints about dishonest dealers, but all of them have been resolved in some way.

Lantes is a properly registered company with a valid VAT number and may be having difficulties with a dishonest supplier... I will check the case.

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

From:  Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 11:18 AM
To: admin@pressdepo.com
Subject: info@lannets.eu, 
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Dear Sir or Madam

I am writing to request that you take down and block Lannets from your website and directory.

 Lannets - https://www.pressdepo.com/machine-dealers/en-68376/lannets

 https://amexim.eu/

Having used your website to get in touch with Anton Hodikins we are currently Euro 9500 out of pocket since December. We tried to collect a machine and our
communication was ignored. We are now trying to get our money back, and we have been ignored again. Communication has promised return of funds for well over 5
weeks, we're being scammed.

He is an active user on your website;

Dealer

Phone: 0037125608297
Contact Pers: Anton Hodikin

Date Joined: 2023-12-12

Last Updated:
2025-03-18 15:39:41

We are now going to seek the legal route to get return of our funds, but we would request that his account is taken from your website to prevent anyone else getting into
our situtation.

I attached string of evidence and invoice, and would appreciate very much if I could have an answer regarding this.
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Thank you for your time - Anton Hodikins is cc'd. If he corresponds with you directly please ask him to explain himself.


